Our ref; WK/201508518

Please ask
for:

Direct Dial: 01473 433016

David Rowe

Email: david.rowe@ipswich.gov.uk

Mr S Kemp

Ipswich Crematorium
Cemetery Lane
Ipswich

Suffolk

IP4 2TQ

14th January 2016

Dear Steve

Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999

IPSWICH

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Grafton House
15-17 Russell Road
Ipswich Suffolk
IP1 2DE

www.ipswich.gov.uk

Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 as amended

Re: Ipswich Crematorium, Cemetery Lane, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 2TQ

| write following the inspection carried out on 14 January 2016. | can confirm you are

compliant with the permit issued under the above legislation.

The permit requires amending to correctly reflect the operator and registered address. | will
send you a copy of the original that will be sent to the Chief Executive of the Council.

Please contact me if you have any questions

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer



